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Washington, DC 20463

3 June 1989

Dear Ms Lerner:

Thank you for your helpful letter dated 30 May 1989, received today.
I do indeed wish to make a formal complaint under 11 CFR §111.4 against:

Simon Wiesenthal Center for Holocaust Studies
9760 W Pico Blvd
Los Angeles, CA 90035

and its chief officers, specifically Rabbi Marvin Hier and Rabbi Abraham Cooper, both
of whom can be reached at the same address as the SWC.

My information is based on the attached newspaper clippings, as well as the public
records of the SWC, located at the Franchise Tax Board of the State of California,
based in Sacramento.

At this point, my main complaint is that the SWC, Hier and Cooper, did violate the
Federal Elections code by intervening in the Presidential candidacy of the Rev Jesse
Jackson in April 1988, in contravention of the SWC's non-profit status.

In the local B'nai B'rith Messenger (15 Apr 88 p1) there appeared a front-page feature
by the Simon Wiesenthal Center' advising 'Jews not to vote for Jackson." On 28 Apr

88 the same article appeared in the Los Angeles Herald-Examiner. According to the

next day's Herald-Examiner the feature would also have run in the SWC magazine Response
(circulation: 375,000) but was pulled off the presses at the last minute after the
intervention of SWC lawyers.

My complaint is that the SWC and its officers should never have published the feature

in either the BBM or the Her-Ex, since non-profit groups are forbidden from such

direct intervention in elections. After the fact, it was claimed that the article

was not the official view of the SWC, but the personal view of Hier & Cooper. Yet,

it seems likely that the feature was mailed out at SWC expense, and was pulled off

the press at SWC expense. (I have been unable to prove such expense conclusively,

since the Franchise Tax Board unlawfully refuses to release to me the SWC's tax returns;
in violation of the California Public records Act.)

By way of background, let me add that the SWC is a hot-bed of criminal activity. Just
for illustrative purposes, let me point out that:

1. One of the SWC's Directors, Robert Ives, was one of the ''straw-men' through whom
Michael Goland laundered his illegal donations to candidate Ed Vallen. (FEC vs Goland)

2. Another SWC Director, Ivan Boesky, is currently serving a 3-year sentence at
Lompoc for stock-fraud.

(please turn to
page two)
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3. Another SWC Director, Michael Milken, is currently under indictment for 89 counts
of stock-fraud, regarding his firm of Drexel-Burnham-Lambert.

4. Another SWC Director, Frank Sinatra, lost his Nevada gaming license on account of
his close connections with underworld criminal figures.

5. Although the IRS Code forbids '"self-dealing'' SWC Director Alan Greenberg is an
executive of the Bear-Stearns brokerage firm which underwrites the SWC's $12m cheap
loan from the City of Los Angeles. (The loan is also a violation of City policy,

which forbids the City doing business with firms which have interests in South Africa.)

6. Although the IRS Code forbids 'self-dealing' the SWC's Vice Chairman Alan Casden

(a property developer who owns CoastFed Properties) is a frequent consultant to the

SWC regarding their property acquisitions. They now have at least seven offices

around the world. Because the tax authorities will not release to me the SWC's returns,
it is impossible to tell how much Casden is compensated by the SWC for his advice and
expertise.

7. The scandal surrounding L.A. Mayor Tom Bradley also involves the SWC. Although
Bradley is not on the SWC Board, he is a frequent VIP guest at their functions. Since
1979 Bradley has held a large investment in Milken's Drexel-Burnham-Lambert ''junk-bond"
firm, for whom he made video advertisements, and for whom he accorded City sewer
waivers, and profitable City underwriting contracts. Bradley approved a $190m bond
issue through Milken's Drexel, to finance a housing project to be built by Casden's
CoastFed. (See: L.A. Herald-Examiner 2 Jun 89 pA1.) Bradley's activities are currently
the subject of multiple Federal and local corruption investigations.

8. 1In 1981 the SWC's owners (I can think of no better term) the Belzberg family,
attempted to take over the Bache Corporation. According to a report in the Wall
Street Journal (11 Mar 81 p1) their attempt was rebuffed by Wall Street on account of
the Belzbergs' close ties with underworld figures such as Meyer Lansky and Benny
Kaufman. The report adds that the Belzbergs' attendance at a Mafia convention in
Acapulco was monitored by the FBI, the Treasury Dept, and the Canadian RCMP.

9. In 1988 the Belzbergs First City Financial Corp. was fined $2.7m after an SEC

suit, for ''greenmailing' the Ashland 0il Co. According to the Washington Post (16
Jun 88 pF1) the Belzbergs operated their scam by disguising their "stock-parking"

through their friends on the SWC Board: Bear-Stearns (Alan Greenberg) and Drexel

(Michael Milken).

10. T have attempted to raise these vexing issues with the State of California's

three trustees on the SWC 'Museum Advisory Committee': Atty Allan Browne, Dr Gloria
Mehdesian, and Walter Shorenstein. They refuse to answer my letters. Yet it is

their responsibility to oversee the State's $5m gift to the SWC, which is supposed to
finance an elaborate extension called the '"Museum of Tolerance." I went by the site
recently, and the project was about three years behind schedule, and there was virtually
no construction activity or heavy equipment at the 1:-~ation.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. I have

read the foregoing and know the contents thereof. The same is true of my own knowledge,
except as to those matters which are therein stated on information and belief; and as

to those matters I believe it to be true. This verification was executed at Los

Angeles County, California, on 3 June 1989.

Sincerely
t R &ﬁ SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TOBEFOREME | . . . miiiciminm
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Wiesenthal Center Warns Jews Not to Vote for Jackson
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Jackson 1< now one of the two
candidates tor lln- l)(‘mum atic

vomination for president of the United
States He has garnered the overwhehn
ing support of black Amernieans and has
trde corpons inraads armong swhite vot-
cr< The hime ha< now come we helieve,
to state publicly to our 362000 con-
shitnent American families what many
have been saving privately about Jack
con’s candidacy

We believe Jesse Jackson's presence
on a Democratie ticket aould be a disas-
ter for American Jews and a catastrophe
for the state of Istacl

We say this, accepting at face vatue the
argnments that Jackson has matwied
politically, that his campaign has now

freed itself of the anti Semitism that
dogoed his 1984 presiudential bid, that he
has 1 r.uw(l the | issue u{ Smwt Jewry with

Mr. Gorbachev in Geneva, and that he
would nol meet with Yassir Arafat until
Arafat first recognized the state of Is-
rael

We sav this because 40 years ago in the
wake of the nazi Holocaust, a decimated
world Jewry found physical and spiritu-
al renewal in the creation of the Jewish
state. From its very inception. that Jew-
ish state has been inextricably linked to
the people of the United States, whose
democratic way of life and whose ideals
it shares. Every American president has
understood that, Democrat or Republi-
can, from Harry Truman to Ronald Rea-
gan. Each has built on and contributed
to that understanding.

Jesse Jackson is the first major candi-
date seeking the presidency who has

shown no understanding for that bond
and who finds it hard to accept what has
been a fundamental piece of America’s
Middle East policy. namely, that Israel
is and will always be America’s closest
ally in the Middle East.

For us, the i1ssue is not what Jesse
Jackson has said or will say on a particu-
lar policy of the state of [srael The issue
is the cumulative record ufJackson’s be-
havior and rhetoric directed against Is-
rael and Jews over the past decade.

- Whenever Jesse Jackson has venlured
into the Middle East equation, it has al-
wavs beea to befriend an enemy of Is-
rael: Syria's Assad, Libya's Khadaffi and
the PLO's Arafal. Jesse Jackson never
could find a public platform from which

Please turn to page 2

A Note 10 ()ur Readers

I ihe Mach 4 edition of the Messenger we published a
prece entitled “A Letter to the Waorld ™ That I('rlvr' cane to
us from twa separate sources. In both cases, the letter was
stgned " Anonymous © Efforts on our part to locate the ac-
tual author were unsuccessful, but we decided to publish
wanyiay becawse we felt that it was timely and important.
Sisioeats publication, Rabbt Metr Kabane has weritten us to
sy that he s the author of that letter

We hepe this sets the record straight.
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changed. Then we were
only children politically.
We  knew little about
democracy. But we have
now matured.

“We have learned from
you Israelis what demo-
cracy is. We have bheen
good pupils. We now want
our own state. We have no
hostility toward Jordan.
Palestine and Jordan are
the same—the same lan-
guage, same families,
same laws. We can work
together. But the problem
of the refugees will re-
main afterwards, too.”

We returned to the sub-
ject of the street riots.

“In the beginning, when
the first stones were
thrown, if the police had
shown a really strong
hand, they could have
stopped it all at once. The
riots were not organized
or planned in advance;
they started suddenly. But
what has been started can-
not now be stopped. These
Arabs are not the Arabs of
1948.

‘We are not afraid We

'one nothing wrong
‘dd of. We want to
ighbors. We
~aying: ‘A
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GLIMPSE OF GLASNOST—In one of the very few positive aspects of glasnus{ for Russian
Jews, unofficial educators in distant Baku received government permission to conduct
classes publicly. In a photo obtained by the Student Struggle for Soviet Jewry, jubilant
teachers point to one of their announcements on “year-long courses of kiebrew,” with
information phone numbers, address of classes and transportation directions. Elsewhere in
Russia, the SSSJ reported, every attempt to get official sanction for Jewish classes or clubs

has been met with stoned silence. The address for the SSS) is 210 W, 91st St.,

New York

10024; telephone number is 212/799-8900.

Jackson

From page 1

to criticize the Syrians for their human
rights abuses, the PLO for what it has
done to Lebanon, the Arab L.eague for
its failure to help their brothers and sis-
ters in the appalling refugee camps, the
Arab nations and sheikdoms for their
discrimination against women, nor has
he ever said anything about the huge on-
going trade between the Arab countries
and the apartheid South Africanregime.

The cumulative effect of all that, com-
bined with his relationship with Far-
rakhan, his Hymietown siur, hisdenigra-
tion of the Holocaust, together consti-
tute the only public record that Jesse
Jackson has on the Jewish agenda.

And surely if the American people are
to take Mr. Jackson’s candidacy serious-
ly—and we do—then we must apply to

his record the same standards and
criteria that have been applied to the
past records of failed Supreme Court
nominees Bork and Ginsburg. If it was
considered fair game to make judgments
based on their past deeds, they why
should the rules be different for any per-
son running for the presidency of the
United States?

The fact is that Israel is to American
Jewry what Martin Luther King and the
civil rights movements are to blacks, and
as such, no American Jew should be
asked to support a candidate for presi-
dent whose public positions have consis-
tently undermined the Jewish state, just
asnoblack American would be expected
to vote for a candidate opposed to civil
rights.

Therefore, based on his record, we
conclude that a vote for Jesse Jackson
is a vote against the interests of Amer-
ican Jewry.

annuvoh tn

two of whom are todav

handle” he

hetter naovady ctraante ~F




Friday. Aoril 29. 1988

iesenthal Center won't criticize Jackson in print
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" Bradley aided
Drexel while
he was client

2 Time lpAl

Ey- John Schwada and Josh Meyer
Herald Examiner slaff writers

Mayor Tom Bradley has taken
at least three actions, including
granting a major gewer exemp-
tion on a proposed $230 million
downtown development project,
that stood to benefit Drexel Burn-
hamn Lambert while he held per-
sonal investments with the
company, the Herald Examiner
has learned.

A Herald Fxaminer investiga-
tion reveals that:

» Drexel was the broker on
the still-unbuilt $230 mitlion de-
velopment project when Bradley
approved its exemption {rom a
growth limiting sewer law, [ was
one of only a handful oi downtown
projects to receive such an ex-
emption.

» Bradley in 1984 made a
video sales pitch for another
$26.9 million Drexel deal.

» And Bradley the same year
wis the final authority in allowing
Drexel — without a competitive
bid — to join the city's select team
of brokerage firms that under-
write city housing bond issues.
That decision put Drexel in a
position to underwrite the city’s
largest — and most controversial

sthgle bond deal ever. The
S100 million bond issue, sold in
August 1985, also  involved &
savigigs institution in which Brad-
lev personally invested $10.000 to
SLO0000 five months later

I'he mavor, through his press
seeretary, yesterday relused com
ment on the findings. A Drexel
spokesman, Steve Anreder, said
he could not locate a company
ofticial to comment.

The revelations come at g time
vhen federal authorities are re
vrewing Bradley's ties to Drexel,
which has agreed to poav 650 mil
lion in fines and restitution {or s
iole ina massive insider teading
seandal Tast week, 17 ny
Covlbio, D Merced, rese el
reports he had rececivea ooaed

Council members
seek overhaul of
treasurer’s office

By Josh Meyer
Herald Examiner staff writer

City Council members yester-
day called for a sweeping audit
and overhaul of the city trea-
surer’s office {ollowing Herald
Examiner disclosures that the
city does business with a bank
indicted with deposed Philippine
President Ferdinand Marcos in a
massive racketeering scheme.

“Afer reading this last story, [
thought we better do something
about all this before it gets
hairier.” said Councilwoman Glo-
ria Molina. “There are not a lot of
checks over the treasurer's oflice
so that we can deterinine what is
happening over there.”

Molina said she plans to intro-
duce a motion in today's City
Council meeting calling for a
broad *“‘poliey” audit of the trea-
surer's office, in which independ-
ent auditors or city legislative
analvsts  wonld  serutinize  how
Treasurer Leonard Rittenberg
invests about $2 billion a year in
idle city funds  Usually, city de-

Treasurer, A-8 b

treatment in buying a Drexel junk
hond with an undeclared loan
fiom Columbia Savings and Loan
Assn chiefl executive Thomas
mepel

Uhe dederal praobe, headed by
public eorruption prosecutors,
centers on whether Bradley and
Coetho  received  stork tips or
other finvors from Divxel in re-

Bradley, A-0 »
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turn for spectal treatment by the
clected oMceials, sources say

Bradiey since 1979 has )edd an
ivestment valued at $10 000 to
SIDD.0M) 1t & Drexel-ownaed part
pership, and he has also revealed
that Drexel huns been his broker in
other, unnamed 8lock 1nvest-
ments

The eity uttorney's offiee, now
probing Bradley's ves to two local
Nnanciad nstitutions, referred a
copy ol the mayor's investment
partiotio (o the federal Securities
and Exchange Commission in
carly Mav pfter learning seversl
of lis investments were in stocks
Involvedd in Drexel's high-tinance
deals

Several City Couneil membery
have satd they want City Atiorney
James Hahn to look into Diosel's
business dealings with the citv
and Bradley City altorney « olli-
cials have refised to say whether
they would do so

Last year, the City  Cauner)
voted to exempt the Dresel hro
kered Pershing Square 1 entre
Associates project and tuo other
downtown projects fram the eity's
sewer hookup law

The Taw was designed to epse
pressure on the eity's overhur
dened sewage system by estab-
fisting strict imits on the number
of new huilding permits Projects
without exemptions faced li-ngthy
und costly delays.

The council's actton came after
RBradley sought special treatment
for projects, including the Persh-
ing Square developnient, that had
chinched prior agreements with
the city’'s Community Redevelop-
ment Agency and the council

Br on May 8, 1888, signed
the exemptions into Jaw as part of
an ordinance

At the ime, Pershing Square
Centre Associates were cagerly
seching a4 new partner to help
Anance their plan o build the
1 2milion square foot hotel of
Nee retall project on Fiflth Strect
between il and Ohve streets
the firm  exclustvelv  retained
Direxel o help ot find a myor
onncial backer

David Houk, PSCA’s chief ea-
ccutive, told the Herald Examiner
his fra hired Dresel in Decem
ber 1947, But Houk saud Dreset’s
role in the project had nothing to
do with Bradley's approval ot the
exemption,

“As far as 1 know, the mayor
has never known we used Dreael
Certainly I've never discussed it
with bhim,” Houk said.

Houk demed the influential
Drexel firm helped PSCA obtain
the enitical exemption from the
citv'y growth-stashing sewer law

“The Drexel people we're tulk-
Ing about couldn’t even {ind Ciy
Hall. We handled all the political
relationships ourselves,” Houk
sald

THE EXEMPYION wus repeat-
cdly touted ax a nugor advantage
moa Cvonfidential” private offer-
g memorandunm, obtatned by
the Herald Examiner, that was
circulated by Drexel as
searched for a financial benefacs
tor 10 help get the PSCA project
under way.

PSCA 15 “one of only three
projects which have been ex-
empted from the restrictive sewer
cannection ordinance,” the eircu-
lar noted In one ol three refor-
ences to the watver in the 20-page
document. (Actually, city records
show, six downtown projects re

] - .

ceived exemptions )

it conld not smmediately be
determied  how  much Drexet
cacned rom ity contection to the
protect with which it s no fonyer
ulliliated  The project has boeen
stadled radeNinitetly becanse PSCA
e tor bankruptey two moenths
axy

Senveral veaes betore (the sewer
exemphion, Beadley apperredin o
12 minute videataps Drescl com
wissioned wy a sales deviee to
persuade imuted partnesrs (o by
$1O0 000 anterests i Angeluas
Plicea The plicza, with 100
apittuient anits, s one of the
nation’s fargest Section 8 senior
citizen rental projects

In the 18984 videotape, pul
together by a Drexel subsidiary,
Bradley 5 antroduced aller an
annousieer deseribes the project
as a good investiment because it iy
i Caosought-alter downtown loca
ton,” next 1o the eity's burgenn
INg corporate center

To reinforee the poind, Bradiey
appears on camers snd says: It
reussuring that within this hub of
corporate wctivities, we have an
Ivestment in our senior citizena
al Angelus Plara. Al ot this is w0
example of the American syvstem
ut 1y best”

Avcording ta un Angelus Plazn
offerning memorandum, Dieseld
sood o curn 348,000 111 pachay
iy und assol management fees
for s role in the deal Aud, as
principal sales apgent for the hm
ed parinership shares, the com
puny wad due to recelve $8,000 1n
fees for cach of the avaitable 269
partnership units ft could sell 1t
Dreacl sold all 269 units, the firm
stood  to receive $2,152,000 a
sules commissions,

It could not immediately be
determined what Drexel actuafly
carned on the Angelus Plaza deal

wy Schovhet, general pariner ol
Anpelay Associales Limisted Yot
nersh.p. did nol relurn several
Hevala bvananer phate catls o
his Boston offive

YHE SAME YRAR he made i
videotype  Hoadley took yer an
other w tion That stogd L beneh
Vivewe) o Dec 1014 Bradie,
approved @ condiod o tton thigt
allowed Deesel to yoin the ey 5
housing bored underwriting teamn
withoul a competitive bd

Dresel took over Tom anothes
hrokerage house, A G Becker
taribas A November 1883 iy
repurt noted that Dresed could
succeed  Becker without s bid
bhecause 1t had acquired purt ot
Becker and had hired manv of s
Los Angetes staly members

Shortly thercafller, Uresel be
came the tesd -— und favored
underwriter on o $190 milhon
deal to build 1,916 apartments 1t
was the largest housing  bond
szt in the vity’s histary. breael
caraed vattous fees and commis
stons totaling $68133 343 because ot
1ts role, ety officialy sanl

The bond tssue Nnanced hous
thy projects bt by Coastked
Properties. a partnership
tween Const Savings and  Loan
Assh o winl Beverly Hhils business
wan Alan Casden

ta tis pubihie disclosuee state
ments, Bradley ceported thet
January 19846, he bought stock
Const Savings worth bhetween
F10 000 and $100.000 He saut he
sold the securities u month luter

Brudtey did not discluse the
exact dates he bought and sold
the Coast stock Hypothetically of
he purchased the stock at its
lowest point in January and sold
it at its highest polnt in February,
he would have made a 31 percent
profit

Treasurer

» From A-1

partments are the focus only of
more narrowly focused *manage-
ment” audits

“I'm not trving to politicize the
treasurer’s oftice,” Molima siad
“Bat it seems hke it needs a
policy where we cun check and
1gure ot what 1s going oy over
there, . Haw id this happen?”

Meanwhile, 1n a document ob
tatnetl by the Herald Examniner,
Rittenberg acknowleged that hig
stall has trouble keeping up with
the massive volinne of funds that
it controls every day.

Hittenberg, who has drawn
critictsin for his handhing ol city
bank deposits, admitted s
May 25 etter 1o some 1 ounctl
leaders that “deficiencres da exist
witlun the City Treasury, particu
farly as to documentation ot pro-
cedores”

An tnerease in statfset rore next
year could help elinunate mis-
takes such as the one that sllowed
SHOH,000 10 Gty money th st a
non-interest hearing  account  at
Far Fast National Bank, which
kept Mavor Tom Bradley wn its
nayroll as u consaltant last vear,
Iittenherg wrote Hittenberg
toosk the blame tor that nndake,
which oceurred o 1987 and cost
city taxpayers $12,000, he sand

Yesterday, the Herald Fxam-
tner disclosed that the oty n-
vested $1 nulbon in fony term
deposit accounts  at Caliiornia
Overseas Bank an April six
months after the 118, governent
alleged n & highly publicized
indietment that Marcos wnd an
associate “owned und controlled”
the hank as part of a Jong runmimyg
racketeerimg wobicine

Bank president N Joseph
Voorhees has denied any wrung
dotng and says the bank Is operat
ing  without any  unusua)
regulatory restrichons

The ety has come under fite
lor its tnvesting of city money as a
result of the current controyversy
swirling around Mayor Bradiey.
In March, the Herald Exanuner
disclosed that Hittenbery depos-
ited $2 aathon i Far East Na-
Honal Bank tollovang & phone call
from Bradley, who the previous
year had earnvd $ 18,000 rom the
hank. That und othiee disclosures
have formed the foanduation of an
Investigation of Bradley currently
under way by the city atlorney's
ofTice

Bradley would not comment
yosterday, excapt ta repeat his
assertion that he ntentionally

Lotto jackpot goes
untouched, could
grow to $20 million

SACRAMENTO 1A No
one guessed all six winning num
hers in the fatest Lotto 6§ 49 game,
and the jackpat will grow 1o an
estimated $20 mithon inr tonior
row's drawing

I'he winnimg aumbers picked
Wednesday for the twice-wee’
game were: J0, 14, 1o 28,
and the bonus number

Four tickets com
correct numbers pt
number to pay
Those tickets v
ton, Los Ar
Rohnert P
ets had
were v

Fe
LR

allows  Hittenberg to tan the
treasurer’s office indepepdentty

Jattenbery, who refused ngan
)‘«}.\h'r(hn' to answer any (ques
tionas trom reporters, has told the
conncil’s Governmentul Opera-
tons Committee that he had very
lousely defined pohicies foe steci
Ing lucrative city investinent buag-
ness  to hanks, pacticulariy
mraortty banks

Federal and state banking oM
crils siey the city tinds apparently
A not an Jeopardy, even though
the federal government is secking
to take over the bank. But some
coundil members suid they were
concerned  about city  tredasury
polties that allowed the $1 mil
lon to be depostted at Calitora
Overseas 1n the first place

Councilinan Michael Waoo,
chuirmuan of the Governmental

Muts Jrawnin e ast

fop il ik hu
ARSI

bogiestoon
Pei

v b im,

1o
hams  puoec 8 Wi

Operations Committee, whieh has
twice questioned Rittenberg
about his investment policies
connection with the city attar
ney's wvestigation joined Mohna
1 calling for a revanped system
of chovks and balances 1in the
treasurer's office

"1 othink this diselosure points
vul the need tor a stronger policy
poverning the tivasurer’s pro
tives i depositing ey maney i
banks,” Waoo sard. Ay intention
ts at we should be acthvel
involved in developing better pol
leies for the office”

Mualina s one of several counel
members who said Rutenbery's
testimony &t the two councid
panet heatings raised o host ot
questions, Councilwoman Joan
Mitke Flores called ittenbery's
polictes “loosey gooses
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Belzbergs Ordered to Forfert $2.7 Million in Vietory for SEC

A o

By Lee Hockstader

Washmgton Post Staff Wrner

Handing a resounding victory to the Secu-
rities and Exchange Commuission in its effort
to crack down on abuses by corporate raid-
ers, a federal judge yesterday crdered tne
wealthy Canadian Belzberg famiiv tn Inmel
£2.7 miilion in stoch-traging profits irom.
treir dealings in Ashiand Oif Co. storn

The case stemmea trom: tne Heagrerg
unsuccessiul 1986 takeover atremid d
tuckv-based Ashiand, the largest sndepen-
aent oif refiner m tne United 5:: - and Wit
seen as a test of the SEC s amiity 1o mount
successful prosecutions of ahﬂw‘ takeover
abuses.

Judge Barringtor D. Parker of the U.S.
District Court here ruiec that Marc Kelzherg
and his tamily's First Citv Financial Corp. i-

legailv concealed their ownership of more
than 5 percent of Ashiand by “parking” stock
with the Wall Street firm of Bear, Stearns &
Co. m a “carefully orchestrated corporate
takecver attempt to evade disclosure” 1

Marf.h 1986. The practice kept the price of

Ashland’s steck from surging and enabied
h» izberg to buy 1t &t artificialiv low prices,
thie loage sard 1n nis SB-page opinion.

Parker's rubng could have repercusstons
nevond the Belzoerg case. Recently, the
StC authorized the Liing of charges agains:
Direxei Burnham Lampert Inc. and junk bond
speciaiist MNhicnael Milken i a similar case -
voiving tne alleged practice of “parking”
stock to conceal 1ts cwnership.

Drexel has not vet announced whether it
will fight the SEC suit. Both Drexel and Beiz-
berg are represented by Arthur Liman, the
New York tnal lawyer who served as chief

counsel of the Senate committee that inves-
tigated the lran-contra affair iast summer.

in an interview, SEC enforcement chief
Gary G. Lynch hailed the rubng as a “tre-
mendous victorv for the commission.” He
said the decision “shows just how serous a
violation” of the SEC disclosure laws is.

A spokesman in Toronto for First City,
the Beizbergs' firm, said: “We are obviously
deeply disappointed by the court’'s decision.
We fought this case because we beleved the
SEC was wrong on the facts and the law. We
still believe that, and we intend to appeal.”

A spokesman for Drexel in New York de-
clined to comment.

The Belzbergs, whose financial empire 1s
estimated to be worth $7 billion, have been
associated with takeover attempts and ru-
mors involving some of the largest compa-
nies in North America, including CBS Inc..

GTE Corp.. Control Data Corp., Southland
Corp., Scovill Inc. and Potiatch Corp. Typr-
cally, once the Beizbergs' interest in a poten-
ual takeover target becomes public knowl-
edge, the firm’s stock price skyrockets and
the vaiue of their mvestmen? soars.

In 1986. the Belzbergs launched a $1.7
billion hostile takeover hig of Ashiand, which,
although ulumateiy unsuccessiul. res
a 3154 mulbon profiz when e Bel
soid their 1.4 milion shares back to tne com-
pany—a tactic known as "green man”—and
dropped the Dic.

In 123 vl action, the SEC charged that at
the outset of the Ashland takeover bid, First
City anc 1ts vice president. M.rc Belzberg,
illegaliv hid their substantial holdings in A+
land bv purchasing shares through Bear,
Stearns and leaving the stiares—or “park-

See BELZBERG, F2 Col 6




Budec’s Order ®
Is Viciory in

SEC Effort

_ BELZBERG FromFI

ing” them, in the Wall Street vernac-
ular - in a Bear, Stearns account.

According to Parker’s opinion,
Belzberg and First City “were thus
able to purchase Ashland shares at.
prices far below what they would’
have paid had they made the re-
qmred disclosure.” Federal securi-
tes law requires investors ta. dis-
clase purchases of 6 percent or
more in public companies within 10
days. ; ]

Bear, Stearns chawrman Alan C..
(Ace) Greenberg, a close associate’
of the Belzherg family who purs
chased the shares in question, told”
the SEC he thought he was buying’
and holding the shates on the in-)
structions of Mare Belzberg. 5

Belzberg said, however, that he
had never told Greenberg to buy the™
stock for First City, and that Green- |
herg's decision to do so represented
an “innocent misunderstanding” be-
tween them. Although he acknowl-
edged that he had suggested to
Greenberg that Bear, Stearns buy
Ashland shares, he said he regarded
the stock as belonging to Bear,
Stearns—not to First City,

Parker, calling that explanation
“self serving,” indicated in his ruling
that he did not believe Belzberg's ac-
count of the “mramderstanding,” and
hie coneluded that Beleberg and First
Gity “deliberately attempted to cir-
cumvent the law.”

tHe sad the Belrbergs' “surreph-
tous effort to accumulate a block of
siares m Ashlind s the precise type
of evil” that federal securities laws
ate designed to prevent.

Parker noted that Belzberg's “fal-
UEe 10 eXpress temorse at any time
Casts setous doubt on the sincerity |
of his assuranees of future compli- |
anece e ergoined Belzherg and ¢
fu t Oity from any further viola- -
s of the s nities aw,

Fhe $2.7 nulhon Parker ordered
Peleherg and the firm to forfeit rep-
receuts the profit on Ashland shares
porcheed alter they failed to meet
Avchisnre mopnrements,

[f the order to forfert $2.7 million s
nohel L oan appeal, 1t s not certam
wheee the money worlkd go.

i'lie SEC could seek wo route some
of the money to Ashland, which paid
“green mal” to Fiest City.
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D3vid McCaldert

PO Box 3849, Manhsattan Beach, Californis 90268, U.A4:1 12 ''11n: 39

Michael demersky

Federal Elections Commission
999 E Street NW

Washington, DC 20463

13 May 1989
Dear Sir:

Under the California Public Records Act I recently obtained from the Franchise

Tax Board a part of their file on the Simon Wiesenthal Center for Holocaust Studies,
which is not only a tax-exempt corporation, but is also the recipient of a
$5,000,000 gift from the State of California.

The $5m was to subsidise the construction of the SWC's '"Museum of Tolerance' but
when I inspected the site a few days ago it looked severely behind schedule to me,
and there was practically no heavy equipment or even construction activity going
on at the site. I am concerned that taxpayers' money is being properly spent.
Inquiries to the State's three trustees generate no response whatsoever.

I am also concerned at certain activities of the SWC which appear to violate their
Tax Exemption Application #3500 which was dated 27 May 1986.

On that form, they insisted at §13c that they would not intervene in political
campaigns; yet the SWC's officers vocally condemned the Presidential candidacy of
the Rev Jesse Jackson. (See: B'nai B'rith Messenger 15 Apr 88; Los Angeles Herald-
Examiner 28 Apr 88.) The feature was also due to be re-published in the SWC's own
Response newsletter, but was pulled off the presses at the last minute, after legal
advice. Who foots the bill for this?

At §13b the form insists that the SWC will not engage in ''advocating or opposing
proposed legislation' yet every issue of Response carries reports boasting of how
the SWC is actively promoting '"war crimes'' legislation, ''genocide'' laws, book-
banning, and the suppression of Free Speech. I can cite multiple examples of this
upon request.

At §8g it states that no Director or their kinfolk shall be employed by the SWC.
There are at least three Belzbergs on the Board of Trustees (Samuel, William, Hyman)
and their family rabbi Marvin Hier, and his wife Marlene, are both prominent,
highly-paid employees.

Finally, there are a large number of criminals, felons, and federal-investigatees
on the SWC Board of Trustees. Ivan Boesky is currently serving a 3-year sentence
at Lompoc for stock-fraud. The Belzbergs were fined $2.69m for stock-fraud in

an SEC suit filed in 1986 (L.A. Times 16 Jun 88). The Belzbergs were investigated
for Mafia connections in 1981 (Wall Street Journal 11 Mar 81 pl1). Frank Sinatra
had his gaming license cancelled on account of his underworld connections. And
Robert Ives laundered an unlawfully high donation to the ''spoiler' Senatorial election
campaign run by a certain Michael Goland--now indicted by the Federal Elections
Commission. Another prominent SWC patron, Michael Milken, is currently facing 89
charges of stock-fraud. And Director Alan Greenberg's Bear-Stearns brokerage firm
is profiting from the SWC's cheap-loan issue from the City of Los Angeles.

;ﬂ, I think it's time your office looked into these vexing matters.

A7

David McCalden




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DO 20463

L6 H980

Rabbi Abraham Cooper
Simon Wiesenthal Center
for Holocaust Studies
9760 W. Pico Boulevard
Los Angeles, CA 90035

RE: MUR 2896

Dear Rabbi Cooper:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that you may have violated the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"). A copy of the complaint 1is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 2896. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate 1in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission’'s analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.
Your response, which should be addressed to the General Counsel ‘s
Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this
letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the Commis-—
sion may take further action based on the available information.

This matter will remair confidential in accordance with Sec-
tion 437g(a) (4) (B) and Section 437g(a) (12) (A) of Title 2 wunless
you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel 1in
this matter, please advise the Commission by completing the
enclosed form stating the name, address, and telephone number of
such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Colleen Miller,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-35690. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission ‘s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Lois G{ Lerner
Assocyate General Counsel

Enclasures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D C 20463

June 16, 1989

Rabbi Marvin Hier,
Simon Wiesenthal Center
for Holocaust Studies
9760 W. Pico Boulevard
Los Angeles, CA 90035

RE: MUR 2896

Dear Rabbi Hier:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that you and the Simon Wiessenthal Center for Holocaust
Studies may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended (the "Act"). A copy of the complaint 1is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 2896. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you or the Simon
Wiesenthal Center for Holocaust Studies in this matter. Please
submit any factual or 1legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission’'s analysis of this matter. Where
appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath. Your
respaonse, which should be addressed to the General Counsel’s
Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this
letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the Commis-
sion may take further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with Sec-
tion 437g(a) (4) (B) and Section 437g(a) (12) (A) of Title 2 unless
you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public. I1f you intend to be represented by counsel in
this matter, please advise the Commission by completing the
enclosed form stating the name, address, and telephone number of
such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Colleen Miller,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-5690. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission’'s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Lois G. |Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
5. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D¢ 204638

June 16, 1989

David McCalden
P.03. Box 3849
Manhattan Beach, CA 90266

RE: MUR 28964
Dear Mr. McCalden:

This letter acknowledges receipt on June 7, 1989, of your
complaint alleqging possible violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), by ¢the Simon
Wiesenthal Center for Holocaust Studies. The respondents will be
notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election Commis-—
sion takes final action on your complaint. Should you receive
any additional information in this matter, please forward it to
the Office of the General Counsel. Such information must be
sworn to in the same manner as the original complaint. We have

numbered this matter MUR 2896. Please refer to this number in
all future correspondence. For your information, we have at-
tached a brief description of the Commission’'s procedures for
handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact
Retha Dixon, Docket Chief, at (202) 376-3110.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

=G

Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures




PiEs

MYERSON KUHN & STERBES . Lotz yons

ke X

B3 JUN 29 AMI0: 26

June 28, 1989

Colleen Miller, Esquire
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

61:€ Hd 62 NV 68

Dear Ms. Miller:

Thank you for taking the time to speak with me yesterday
concerning the above-referenced complaint. I remain convinced
that the staff is in error in that the letter by Mr. McCalden
dated June 3, 1989, does not meet the Commission’s minimal
threshold requirements of 11 CFR 111.4(d) (3) because the
complaint fails to '"contain a clear and concise recitation of
the facts which describe a violation of a statute or regulation
over which the Commission has Jjurisdiction". We continue to
believe the Commission has no 1legally sanctioned Jjurisdiction
in this matter as McCalden’s letter is not in "substantial
compliance of the technical requirements of 11 CFR 111.4" which
is mandated by 11 CFR 111.5.

Your characterization that the paragraph in the McCalden
letter beginning: "In the 1local B’nai B’‘rith Messenger. . ."
contains a "hint" of a violation of 2 USC 441(b) does not, in
my view, amount to a clear and concise recitation of the facts
describing a violation of a statute or requlation by the Simon
Wiesenthal Center as a corporate entity. I also conclude from
our conversation that neither Rabbi Hier nor Rabbi Cooper have
been charged with or are suspected of any violation of any
statute or regulation over which the Commission claims
jurisdiction. Under these circumstances no response will be
filed on their behalf unless you can provide me with a clear
and concise statement of the allegations of wrongdoing on their
part.
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MYERSON KUHN & STERRETT

Colleen Miller, Esquire
June 28, 1989
Page 2

Lawrence M. Noble, your general counsel, at a PLI Institute
on Federal Political Campaigns, spelled out the requirements
for a properly filed complaint and said it must " (1) clearly
identify the Respondent, (2) clearly and concisely recite the
facts, (3) provide supporting documentation to back-up the
allegations, (4) allege facts within the Commission’s
jurisdiction". We believe the McCalden letter does not meet
items 2, 3 and 4 of Noble’s criteria. (Funding Federal
Political Campaigns-PLI #585-p. 476).

You first thought the statutory violation was 2 USC 442 but
you then corrected yourself to say that it was a hint of a
violation of section 441 (b) as an illegal corporate
contribution. May I respectfully point out that allegation
does not appear any place in the McCalden letter. With all due
respect, this 1is not a clear and concise complaint by McCalden;
it is a clear and concise complaint by you.

On the merits, I can state on behalf of the Center that no
direct or indirect expenditure of any kind was made for or
against any candidate at any time.

The B’nai B’rith Messenger, which you thought might be
controlled by the Simon Wiesenthal Center, 1is a 1local
Los Angeles Jewish newspaper celebrating its 90th Anniversary
in 1989. Enclosed 1is a copy of its masthead as "Exhibit A".
The B’nai B’rith Messenger is owned by Jewish Publications,
Inc., a California corporation, having no connection of any
kind with the Simon Wiesenthal Center or any of its employees.
The Center will not and cannot be responsible for what appears
in a newspaper that is not under its control.

I also enclose a copy of a letter sent by Rabbi Abraham
Cooper of the Simon Wiesenthal Center on April 22, 1988 to
Rabbi Yale Butler, the Editor of the B’nai B’rith Messenger
requesting that a correction be made of the Messenger’s
erroneous article. That letter is "Exhibit B."

In the Herald Examiner article, cited by McCalden, the
opening paragraph states "The Simon Wiesenthal Center for
Holocaust Studies has decided not to <criticize Democratic
Presidential Candidate Jesse Jackson in its own magazine. . ."“
(Emphasis supplied). This statement, in a general circulation
newspaper of repute shows no wrongful conduct by the Simon
Wiesenthal Center. While we do not endorse what the Herald
Examiner has said 1in print, as we don’t control it either, the
fact remains that there has been no colorable claim and no
colorable violation by my clients.




MyYFERSON KUHN & STERRET

Colleen Miller, Esquire
June 28, 1989
Page 3

My clients view this process, i.e. having to respond to
unarticulated charges, as betraying the fundamental fairness of
due process enshrined in the Fifth Amendment to the
Constitution. The 1lack of sanctions by the Commission for
filing frivolous complaints further <chills my client’s First
Amendment rights to free speech.

For the record, we waive the confidentiality provisions of
11 CFR 111.21 as we believe we have been wronged by this
process and further believe that fairness means full disclosure
of all the facts and procedure used by the Commission.

Under these circumstances, 1 request that the complaint be
dismissed with prejudice.

Thank you for your continued cooperation in this regard.

Respeclf submitied, /

4

Martin Mendelsohn
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Founded in 1897
Publishers:

Lionel L. Edwards
1897-1929

Joseph J. Cummins
1929-1980

Abraham L. Butler, Publisher

Rabbi Yale B. Butler,

Shelley Rubin, Editor

Executive Editor

r-, A ——— by A

Messenger

90" ANNIVERSARY

Vol. 92, No. 23
Friday, June 9, 1989
6 Sivan, 5749

B'nai B'rith Messenger, a California corporation, is a con- .

solidation of B'nai B'rith Messenger, founded January 1,
1897, with the California Jewish Review, the Jewish Com-
munity Press, Jewish Publications, California Jewish News
Publishing Co. Inc., the Valley Jewish News and the Calif-
ornia Jewish Voice, published weekly by B'nai B'rith Mes-
senger, P.O. Box 57991, Los Angeles, CA 90057
213/380-5000 FE ik

Subscriptions: $20.00 per year; outside California, $28;
Canada, Mexico, $38; other foreign subscriptions, $52
per year. Single copies, 50 cents. Back issues, $1.

Second Class postage paid at Los Angeles, California.
The B'nai B'rith Messenger assumes no responsibility for
opinions expressed in articles by its contributing writers of
subjects of public interest. Its columns are at the same time
open to different views within the proper bounds of free
discussion. Expression of conflicting views is true de-
mocracy. This newspaper reserves the right in its sole
discretion to reject news and/or features, and/or advertis-

ing which it deems objectionable.
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April 22, 1988

Rabbi Yale Butler
B'nai B'rith Messenger
2510 W. 7th St.

Los Angeles, Calif. 90057

Dear Yale:

Rabbi Hicr and I would appreciate if next week: you could
publish a brief correction on the article you ran re Jesse
Jackson. The views expressed in that statement were drafted
by and appropriately reflcct the views of Rabbi Hier and
myself and probably many other Jews. It should have been
reported as such in the Messenger. The Simon Wiesenthal
Center will continue not to take an official stand on any

candidacy.

Thank you for giving this your attention.
Sincerely yours,

& [LA&/&IA/\/\

Rabbi Abraham Cooper

Assoclate Dean

AC/mk

cc: Rabbi Marvin Hier\v
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Dav.ld Mccalgen FEDERAL ,gég 0N <

PO Box 3849, Manhsttan Beach, Callfornia 90268, U.S.A- gg Aiic _3 ami0: 28

Lois G Lerner
Federal Elections Commission
Washington, DC 20463

30 July 1989

vidi,

Dear Ms Lerner:

ail

oL TRERER

43A1323Y

MUR 2896
Simon Wiesenthal Center

T have still not heard anything further from you since your 16 June 89 letter., @
Yet. your own repulations Indicate that the SWC should bave heen sent a copy oﬂ\’
my complaint within 5 days, and that they would have 15 days to respond. I
would be oblipged if you would expedite some response.

In the meantime, I have obtained a copy of the SWC's 1988 Annual Financial Report.
Therein, I note that the SWC's $14.7million bond issue, guaranteed by the City

of Los Angeles, was underwritten by the Bear Stearns company at a profit to

Bear Stearns of $958,432. Yet, the Chairman of Bear Stearns is Alan Greenberg,
who is a member of the SWC Board of Trustees.

This one million dollar kickback to Greenberg constitutes "self-dealing" and
i3 unlawful under IRS regulations.

Sincerely

David McCalden
(213) 640-2663




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

NDASHING TON Do J0dn

August 9, 1989

David McCalden
P.O. Box 3849
Manhattan Beach, CA 90266

RE: MUR 2896
Dear Mr. McCalden:

This is in response to your letter dated July 30, 1989 in
which you request information pertaining to the complaint you
filed on June 7, 1989, with the Federal Election Commission.

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act") prohibits any person from making public the fact of
any notification or investigation by the Commission, prior to
closing the file in the matter, unless the party being
investigated has agreed in writing that the matter be made
public. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A).
Because there has been no written agreement that the matter be
made public, we are not in a position to release any
information at this time.

As you were informed by letter dated June 16, 1989, we
will notify you as soon as the Commission takes final action on
your complaint.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

g

i A
= 7" 7
.”_‘\)"‘/(:_~ ?‘A\;{%Q, ~—

Loié Gﬁ/Lerner
Associate General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'’S REPORT

MUR # 2896

DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC: 6,/7,/89

DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENTS: 6,/16,/89

STAFF MEMBER: C. Miller

COMPLAINANT: David McCalden
RESPONDENTS : Rabbi Marvin Hier
Rabbi Abraham Cooper
Simon Wiesenthal Center for
Holocaust Studies
RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 441b
INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: none
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: none

i, GENERATION OF MATTER

A complaint was received alleging that the Simon
Weisenthal Center for Holocaust Studies (the "Center") and two
of its chief officers, Rabbi Hier and Rabbi Cooper, violated
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, ("the
Act") by advocating the defeat of Jesse Jackson for President.

Counsel for Respondents has asserted, by letter dated June
28, 1989, that the complaint does not contain a clear
recitation of facts describing a violation over which the
Commission has jurisdiction, as required by 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.4(d)(3). As to the merits, counsel argues that the




Center has not made any expenditure, direct or indirect, with
regard to any federal candidate, and that therefore there was
no violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441b. See attachment 1.

II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The Act prohibits corporations from making contributions
or expenditures in connection with any federal election,
2 U.S.C. § 441b. An expenditure includes any payment, advance,
or thing of value in connection with a federal election.
2 U.S.C. § 441b(b)(2). A corporate endorsement of a federal
candidate, however, is not necessarily an expenditure,
according to the Commission’s interpretation of the Act in
Advisory Opinion 1984-23. Corporations may endorse candidates
and announce such endorsements to the media, as long as
expenses related to such announcement are de minimis. AO

1984-23, citing United States v. United Auto Workers, 352 U.S.

567 (1957) and United States v. Congress of Industrial

Organizations, 335 U.S. 106 (1948).%

The complaint includes a copy of a newspaper article with

a headline which reads "Weisenthal Center Warns Jews Not to

ity Respondents’ suggestion that the Commission lacks
jurisdiction in this matter because the complaint allegedly
lacks a clear and concise recitation of the facts describing a
violation is unwarranted. The decision whether there is a
sufficient factual recital to constitute an adequate complaint
under 11 C.F.R. § 111.4(d)(3) is vested in the Commission. See
11 C.F.R. § 111.5. The question of whether the factual recital
in a complaint is adequate differs from the issue of whether
the complaint establishes reason to believe a violation has
occurred. This question, which appears to be the thrust of
counsel’s argument, is the very subject of this report.




Vote for Jackson" and discusses why Jackson should not be

supported by the Jewish community. The article first appeared

in the April 15, 1988 edition of the B’nai B’'rith Messenger.2

The Los Angeles Herald Examiner featured the statement as an

op/ed piece on April 28, 1988, then ran an article, the
following day, describing the Center’s subsequent decision not
to take any official position on the Jackson candidacy, because
such position might jeopardize the Center’s tax-exempt status.
In that article, Hier and Cooper maintained that the statement
reflected their thinking as individuals and not as officers of
the Center.

While it is clear that the Center or those associated with
it expressed their opposition to the candidacy of Jesse
Jackson, there is no evidence that any expenditure was made by
the Center. Absent some evidence that the Center used
corporate treasury funds to promote its opposition to Jackson,
there appears to be no basis for concluding that it violated an
provision of the Act. Thus, the ambiguity regarding whether
the position taken against Jackson was intended to be
publicized as that of the Rabbis in their individual capacities
or as representatives of the Center need not be resolved for
the purposes of determining whether the Act was violated in

this matter. Rather, the statement, even if made by the

ks Counsel for the respondents has provided documentation
that the B’nai Brith Messenger is not a publication owned by
the Center, but is rather an independent newspaper.




Center, appears to be in the nature of the corporate
endorsement permitted in Advisory Opinion 1984-23.

Therefore, there is no reason to believe that The Simon
Weisenthal Center, Rabbi Hier or Rabbi Cooper violated the Act
on the basis of the allegations contained in MUR 2896.

II1I. RECOMMENDATIONS

e Find no reason to believe that the Simon Weisenthal
Center, Rabbi Hier and Rabbi Cooper violated the Act on the
basis of the allegations contained in MUR 2896.

25 Approve the attached letters.
3N Close the file.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

€-30-¢94
Date Lols G.
Associate

Attachments
1. Response
2. Letters




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Rabbi Marvin Hier
Rabbi Abraham Cooper MUR 2896
Simon Wiesenthal Center for

Holocaust Studies

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on September 5, 1989, the
Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the following

actions in MUR 2896:

7% Find no reason to believe that
the Simon Wiesenthal Center,
Rabbi Hier and Rabbi Cooper
violated the Act on the basis
of the allegations contained in
MUR 2896.

Approve the letters attached to the
General Counsel's Report dated
August 30, 1989.

345 Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald and
McGarry voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioner

Thomas did not cast a vote.

Attest:

7/c/e7 Holble, sl h_

DAte Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Secretariat: Wednesday, August 30, 1989 2835
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Thursday, August 31, 1989 11:00
Deadline for vote: Tuesday, September 5, 1989 11:00




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D (2046}
September 13, 1989

Martin Mendelsohn

Myerson, Kuhn & Sterrett

1001 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20004

MUR 2896

Simon Wiesenthal Center
Rabbi Marvin Hier

Rabbi Abraham Cooper

Dear Mr. Mendelsohn:

On June 16, 1989, the Federal Election Commission notified
your clients, the Simon Wiesenthal Center, Rabbi Marvin Hier,
and Rabbi Abraham Cooper, of a complaint alleging violations of
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended.

On September 5, 1989, the Commission found, on the basis
of the information in the complaint, and information provided
by your clients, that there is no reason to believe the Simon
Wiesenthal Center, Rabbi Marvin Hier, and Rabbi Abraham Cooper,
violated the Act. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file
in this matter.

This matter will become a part of the public record within
30 days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
oublic record, please do so within ten days. Please send such
materials to the Office of the General Counsel.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Lols G. erner
Associate General

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGION D) ¢ 20463

September 13, 1989

CERTIPFPIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

David McCalden
P.O. Box 3849
Manhattan Beach, CA 90266

RE: MUR 2896
Dear Mr McCaulden:

On September 5, 1989, the Federal Election Commission
reviewed the allegations of your complaint received on June 7,
1989, and found that on the basis of the information provided
in your complaint, and information provided by the respondents,
there is no reason to believe that the Simon Wiesenthal Center,
Rabbi Hier or Rabbi Cooper violated the Act. Accordingly, on
September 5, 1989, the Commission closed the file in this
matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act") allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
GommilssiioniisSiEdatemils s aUNG FREN IS a Ctio NS & QIR IR USINGHE
§ 437g(a)(8).

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report




il \.'

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D C 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D C 20463

THE FOLLOWING MATERIAL IS BEING ADDED TO THE

PUBLIC RECORD IN (CLOSED) MUR Jé fé
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David McCalden

PO Box 3849, Manhattan Beach, Californis 90266, U.S.A.

Ms Lois G Lerner
Federal Elections Commission

Washington, DC 20463 Y
19 September 1989 E ?‘

Dear Ms Lerner:

gO:IHV 2243568

re: MJR 2896

I am quite dismayed at your letter of 13 September 1989 announcing
that the FEC has found no violation of the law in regard to the
Simon Wiesenthal Center.

In reviewing the accompanying materials, I noted that the FEC did not
investigate:

1. Who paid for the original mailing of the Hier/Cooper press-release
which subsequently appeared in the B'nai B'rith Messenger and the
Los Angeles Herald-Examiner? I suggest that it was the SWC. And that
it was only after legal advice that they tried to pretend that the
release was actually personal, and not in their official capacity.

2. Who paid for the abortive inclusion of the same press-release in

the SWC magazine Response? According to the Examiner, the article was
pulled off the presses at the very last minute. Anyone involved in the
publishing industry can confirm that such an action is extremely expensive.
The FEC should have investigated what reimbursement was paid by the two
rabbis to the SWC for this abortive magazine article.

I am sorry that neither of these points got through in my complaint,
and were not effectively pursued by the FEC.

Sincerely

QiCarte-

David McCalden
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